Agenda ltem: 9.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee

FROM: Martin P. Cleveland, Construction Engineer

SUBJECT: Silver Creek and Tekamah-Mud Watershed Structure
Stabilization Project

DATE: October 31, 2013

The Silver Creek and Tekamah-Mud Watershed Structure Stabilization Project is
located in Burt County Nebraska and includes stabilization at four Silver Creek
Watershed (#3, 18, 25, 32) and one Tekamah-Mud Watershed (42A) Structures. The
front berm at those five grade stabilization structures (earthen dams) has eroded due to
pond wave erosion. The stabilization of 2,600 linear feet of front berm will utilize 2,600
tons of rock riprap.

Enclosed are location maps, photos and berm stabilization cross-section. A bid
summary is attached for your consideration. There were 4 bids received and the bids
ranged from $138,844 to $200,123.85. The engineer’s estimate of cost was $149,810.
The apparent low bidder is Thompson Construction Inc. with a bid of $138,844.

It is Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of
Directors that the General Manager be authorized to execute a contract for construction
of Silver Creek and Tekamah-Mud Watershed Structure Stabilization Project with
Thompson Construction Inc. for their total bid of $138,844.
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Drawn By: Justin Novak
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Silver Creek and Tekamah-Mud Watershed Structures Front
Berm Stabilization Project 8/23/13
Silver Creek Structures 3, 18, 25 and 32

Tekamah-Mud Structure 42A

Typical Bank Stabilization Cross-section A-A
Not to Scale

Front Berm

Dam & groposed Bank Stabilization

Enlarged View Cross-section A-A

Rock Riprap

Conservation Pool Level

i

Notes:
Rock Riprap to be infilled and covered with 6 inches thickness of soil and seeded.
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